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The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to comptiance with the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations
of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:
1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
' - . .
| 2. Previous violation{s) closed.
3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to
exercise discretion, were satisfied.

Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

! 4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
L cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for ltem 4, above.

i hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This slatement of
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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PROGRAM SCOPE

The Dow AgroSciences Center employed approximately 1,200 individuals at its Indianapolis Technical
Center. The comparg operated a small, non-medical broad scope program with 8 individuals acting as
“authorized users. ow established an RSC to review and approve users, uses and facilities as
required for a broad scope licensee. All research protocols were pre-reviewed by the RSO prior to
formal submittal to and approval by the RSC. Research protocols were given a 2-year permit;
afterwards the ?l’OjeCt must be reviewed for renewal. ApEj’oxmately 80+ individuals used licensed
material under the supervision of the authorized users. ~ Licensed material was used for in-vitro research
and development in 30 labs. Licensed material was used at least weekly in experiments related to
metabolic studies. One laboratory used C-14 for synthesis reactions each month. All reactions were
performed within hoods which were certified annua % The company possessed numerous sealed
sources including Ni-63 in %as chromatographs, Po-210 in static eliminators, H-3 within exit signs, and
exempt quantity sources within LSCs and gamma counters. At the time of this inspection, the licensee
was authorized to conduct field studies, however the licensee had not initiated this use to date.

This inspection consisted of a tour of select research labs, and the radioactive waste storage areas;
review of select records; interviews with licensee staff; observations of experimental set-ups; and
independent radiation measurements.
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